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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Bernice James, Treasurer-Tax Collector

STAFF Jim Trombella, ex. 2793

CONTACT:

SUBJECT: Appointment of Ellery Price to the Veterans' Services Advisory Committee
Recommendation(s):

That the Board of Supervisors:

A. Appoint Ellery Price to represent the South County Veterans Coordinating Council on the Veterans’
Services Advisory Committee (VSAC).

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:

The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business necessity.
Executive Summary and Discussion:

Ellery Price has been nominated by the South County Veterans Coordinating Council (letter enclosed) and
the VSAC to represent the SCVCC on the Veterans Services Advisory Committee. According to the VSAC
by-laws, membership includes: “One regular member (South) jointly nominated by the VSAC Regular
Membership/South County Veterans Coordinating Council, and appointed by the Board of Supervisors.”
This is a 2-year term ending 07/01/04.

Mandates and Service Levels:

Full VSAC membership.

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

No impacts.



Special Instructions:

After appointment by the Board of Supervisors, please send a copy of the minute order to the Office of the
Treasurer-Tax Collector, Attention: Jim Trombella

Concurrence:

Treasurer-Tax Collector




